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Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.

	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is there a list of EHRs that have the capacity to do all the recommendations? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department released a RFI 202210176 in November 2022. The Department has not reviewed all vendors for compliance with this RFA, but the following submitted thorough responses to that RFI: 

Cure MD Healthcare
Professional Software for Nurses, Inc. SNAP Health Center™
Frontline Education, School Health Management


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	What is the Future Cost if no grant money once this is started? 



	
	Answer

	
	The cost is dependent on the vendor that is selected by the SAU. As stated in the RFA, each applicant should discuss the sustainability plan to maintain the EHR beyond the first year.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	What is the extent of training needed in this new program and what is the compatibility with our current School Information System platform (Power School)?

	
	Answer

	
	Each applicant must select their platform; training needed will be dependent on that. Applicants should seek a platform that integrates with their school information system.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	We currently use Infinite Campus (IC) for all of our health records. Does this replace IC? Does this program communicate with IC?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. This comprehensive electronic health record should be the only documentation needed for health records. Applicants should seek a platform that integrates with their school information system.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	With regards to the Comprehensive Electronic Health Record Pilot application, does each school district need to fill out the application?  Camden Hills Regional High School is Five Towns CSD and Camden Rockport elementary and middle school make up Msad 28. The three nurses in these schools would use the same EHR so just wanted to see if we need to file two applications.

	
	Answer

	
	Each distinct school administrative unit should complete an application. Applicants may choose to collaborate on their applications in order to select the same platform for use.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	This RFA document is for school system to apply for the grant and is one-time funding, correct?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. As stated in the RFA, each applicant should discuss the sustainability plan to maintain the EHR beyond the first year.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is there a requirement that we have a school-based health center within our school in order to apply?

	
	Answer

	
	This is separate from a SBHC and its records. The funding must be used for EHR systems that are utilized by all schools within the school system.   In reviewing applications for these funds, the Department will prioritize school systems: That do not currently utilize an electronic health record in a comprehensive manner that includes both nursing and behavioral health services.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	We are currently using PowerSchool for our electronic documentation in addition to keeping paper health files.  Is this pilot program something that would replace paper files?

	
	Answer

	
	Under this grant, school systems must select a comprehensive EHR that will have the capacity to do all of the items listed in section 1.A. It is the intent that this would eventually replace any paper health record. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	1.A.
	Our school nurses really want to apply for the grant however our behavioral health (social workers) are not on board. Would this disqualify us from consideration? 

	
	Answer

	
	No, this will not disqualify you. You may describe your situation within Criteria 3 of the application.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	1.A.
	From what year(s) are we allowed to pull the data from in terms of 40 % of our student population being economically disadvantaged/on free/reduced lunch?  I know some grants that I have applied for have allowed me to go back as far as 2019; others are specific to the year the grant is being issued.

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants should use the most recent data available. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	My guidance department has some billing concerns.  They do not want to bill for their services because they are telling me if they bill students are then not able to receive counseling services outside school.   It seems that the grant has to be a package deal.  Are we wrong to assume this?

	
	Answer

	
	SAUs may submit application and include explanations within Criteria 4 of the application.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Could you give some examples of billable services?  We have contracted counselors and the health center has already been billing for services, but in order to file the reports you are looking for I want to make sure that the health center billing counts

	
	Answer

	
	Examples of school-based services, according to MaineCare include, but are not limited to:

· Children's Behavioral Health Day Treatment (Section 65)

· Speech therapy

· Physical therapy

· Occupational therapy

· Nursing services

· Rehabilitative and Community Support Services for Children with Cognitive Impairments and Functional Limitations (Section 28)

· Specialized transportation

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oms/mainecare-options/children 




	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	One of the questions that has come up in my district is that since we have the SBHC that has practitioners and counselors from other facilities, would they be able to access whatever health system we use?  Due to the health center being the primary place for any students 7-12 grade to be seen (even by the school nurse), there is confusion around this.  

	
	Answer

	
	This is separate from a SBHC and its records. Outside practitioners or counselors that use the space at school would not be utilizing this record. The funding must be used for EHR systems that are utilized by all schools within the school system.   


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	How will electronic health vendors be selected? IS there a pre-approved listing that schools will evaluate?

	
	Answer

	
	SAUs will select their preferred vendor based on the requirements within this RFA.

The Department released a RFI 202210176 in November 2022. The Department has not reviewed all vendors for compliance with this RFA, but the following submitted thorough responses to that RFI: 

Cure MD Healthcare
Professional Software for Nurses, Inc. SNAP Health Center™
Frontline Education, School Health Management


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	All of our billing is done by one person (not medical people); therefore our administrators are looking for something comprehensive for all of it.

	
	Answer

	
	The actual billing for services does not need to be completed by a medical person. 


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Can you give me more details on what it means to interact with ImmPact? As of now our school nurse is manually uploading the information, if our system can extract the information into a report that could be uploaded into ImmPact would this meet the requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	The selected solution should have the ability to pull immunization records from ImmPact and populate immunization records within the EHR.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Pg 6 Table 1, item A.  
	Please provide further detail on the expanded set of aggregated data that is to be reported to DOE on a quarterly basis.  

	
	Answer

	
	The final data set has not been determined at this time, but is expected to include school health annual report data as well as concussion incidence. 


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Will the EHR Champions learn what services Medicaid can be billed for during any of the monthly CoP sessions?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. There will be educational sessions provided by MaineCare and DOE. Examples of school-based services, according to MaineCare include, but are not limited to:

· Children's Behavioral Health Day Treatment (Section 65)

· Speech therapy

· Physical therapy

· Occupational therapy

· Nursing services

· Rehabilitative and Community Support Services for Children with Cognitive Impairments and Functional Limitations (Section 28)

· Specialized transportation

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oms/mainecare-options/children 


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Will school nurses get training on how to bill Medicaid using the EHR or is it expected that someone else in our district will need to do that?

	
	Answer

	
	Training for billing will be a combination of education from MaineCare and the applicants selected EHR vendor. The actual billing for services does not need to be completed by a medical person.
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